Sl ol Ao

10.

11.

12,

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
TO BE CONDUCTED ELECTRONICALLY
May 4, 2020

7:00 P.M.

Dial-in number (US): (844) 855-4444

Access code: 6349229#
Online meeting ID: may42020board
Join the online meeting: https://join.freeconferencecall.com/may42020board

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Board Minutes April 6, 2020
B. Approval of Expenditures.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing

A. Receive and file comments pertaining to an Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption request
by DDP Specialty Electronics Materials US 9, LLC.(DuPont Healthcare Industries Site)

for 12 years.
Unfinished Business
A. None.
New Business

A. Approve Resolution 20-06 approving an Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Certificate
from DDP Specialty Electronics Materials US 9, LLC (DuPont Healthcare Industries

Site) for $4,791,164.00 for twelve (12) years.

B. Approve the Thomas Township Strategic COVID Reopening Plan to be presented at the

Board meeting.
C. Approve the hiring of Lynda Thayer as the part-time Nature Center/Preserve

Coordinator.
Reports
A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development 1. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members

Executive Session
A. None
Adjournment

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
‘there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and to state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their comments to three minutes.

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



w oW —

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
April 6,2020
7:00 o’clock p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. via teleconferencing by
Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT PYSICALLY: Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, Weise
PRESENT VIA PHONE: Brosofski, DeLine, Weber
ABSENT: None

ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Deputy Clerk,
Darci Seamon

ALSO PRESENT VIA PHONE: Finance Director, Deidre Frollo; DPW Director, Rick
Hopper; Parks and Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Director of Community
Development, Dan Sika; Police Chief, Al Fong; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Township
Attorney, Otto Brandt and no interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Sommers, seconded by Monahan to approve the agenda as
presented. Roll Call:

Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Weber

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
April 6, 2020

7:00 P.M.
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Board Minutes March 2, 2020
B. Approval of Special Board Minutes March 16, 2020.
C. Approval of Expenditures.
D. Acknowledge and receive the resignation of Meaghan Zielinski from the Parks Department.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing
A. None.
Unfinished Business



Thomas Township Board Meeting April 2020

Page 2 of 5
A. None.
9. New Business
A, Update on Township COVID-19 Action Plan.
B. Approve Resolution 20-05 the Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution for the fiscal year
2020/2021.
C. Approve the purchase of three (3) 2020 Super Duty Ford F-250 XL Fleet Trucks under the
recently approved Buy-Back Program.
D. Award the Pump Station #1 Controls Upgrade to Spicer Group in the amount of $14,400.00.
E Award the Pump Station #1 pump repair contract to Kennedy Industries in the amount of
$30,978.00.
F. Authorize Yeager Asphalt to complete the Owen Cemetery asphalt recap in the amount of
$24,500.00.
G Approve text amendment 20-Z-01 to amend Chapter 2, Section 2.2, “Definitions”, specifically the
definition of “Essential Services”.
H. Approve the purchase of a parcel on North River Road from Holy Cross Services.
I Authorize the purchase of LED lighting fixtures for the DPW facility from Standard Electric in the
amount of $14,605.22.
J. Approve a one year extension to the audit contract.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development 1. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G. Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
A. None
12. Adjournment
5. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Monahan to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Roll Call:
Ayes: Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Weber, Weise, Brosofski
Absent: None
Nays: None
Abstain: None
A. Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting 03/2/2020.
B. Approval of the Township Special Board minutes from 03/16/2020.
C. Expenditures consisting of:
Clearing Fund $480.00
General Fund 371,098.04
Public Safety-Fire Department 18,086.42
Fire Apparatus 753.86
Public Safety-Police Department 64,403.50
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 679.33
Road Revolving Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 237,345.38
Water Fund 687,076.46
Municipal Refuse 758,726.55
Tax 2,716,250.37
D. Acknowledged and accepted the resignation of Meaghan Zielinski from the Parks
Department.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

A. None.



Thomas Township Board Meeting April 2020
Page 3 of §

Public Hearing

7.

A.

None.

Unfinished Business

A.

None.

New Business

A.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Monahan to authorize keeping the
designated Township buildings closed until the Governor repeals her order to
limit public interaction.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Weber, Weise
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by Monahan seconded by DeLine to approve Resolution 20-05, the
Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution for the fiscal year 2020/2021.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Weber
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Monahan to approve the purchase of
three (3) 2020 Super Duty Ford F-250 XL Fleet Trucks under the recently
approved Buy-Back Program.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Weber, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Brosofski to award the Pump Station #1
pump repair contract to Kennedy Industries in the amount of $14,400.00.

Roll Call: ;

Ayes: DeLine, Weber, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by Weber, seconded by DeLine to award the Pump Station #1 pump
repair contract to Kennedy Industries in the amount of $30,978.00.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Monahan, DeLine, Weber, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Monahan to authorize Yeager Asphalt to
complete the Owen Cemetery asphalt recap in the amount of $24,500.00.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Weber, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None



Thomas Township Board Meeting April 2020

Page 4 of 5
G.
H.
L
J.
10,

It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Weber to approve text amendment 20-Z-01
to amend Chapter 2, Section 2.2, “Definitions”, specifically the definition of
“Essential Services”.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Weber, Weise, Brosofski

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Monahan to approve the purchase of a
parcel on North River Road from Holy Cross Services.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Weber, Weise

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Sommers to authorize the purchase of LED
lighting fixtures for the DPW facility from Standard Electric in the amount of
$14,605.22.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Weber

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by Weber, seconded by Brosofski to approve the extension to the
audit contract.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Weber, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Report of Officers and Staff:

A.
B.

mo Ao

e

m o

=i

Supervisor’s Report — Supervisor Weise extended his appreciation to staff.
Clerk’s Report — Clerk Brosofski thanked Russ, Deidre and Darci for the
teleconferencing capabilities.

Treasurer’s Report — None.

Manager’s Report — Mr. Taylor commended his staff.

Receive and file Community Development Reports. Complaints are being handled
by mail, email or phone. Inspections are suspended but inspectors are returning
calls.

Receive and file the DPW Report. Mr. Hopper reported his staff is working one
week on and one week off as well as taking other precautions against COVID-19.
Receive and file the Finance Report. No penalties are being assessed during the
Stay at Home Executive Order.

Receive and file the Fire Department Report. Chief Cousins reported that new
policies have been instituted to protect the First Responders and residents.
Receive and file the Police Department Report. Vehicles and work stations are
being sanitized.



Thomas Township Board Meeting April 2020
Page 5 of §
J. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report. Many programs have been
canceled and some Spring Programs have a delayed start date.
K. Board Member Reports — None.

11. Executive Session:
A, None

12. It was moved by Brosofski seconded by Weber to adjourn the meeting at 7:43 p.m.
Roll Call:
Ayes: DeLine, Weber, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan
Absent: None
Nays: None
Abstain: None

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated



W —

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: April 6, 2020
e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2020/2021
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $3,421.02. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $558,213.22 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing FUNd ........ccovuveeiiiiiniiirir et eaessnes 0.00
General FUNd.......oooccuiiiiiee e ee e 84,910.99
Public Safety - Fire Department..........c.cocueru...... 31,518.32
Fire Apparatus sausasiaineissisissssirsisssissrie 4,913.99
Public Safety - Police Department ....................... 25,989.84
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement ................ 0.00
Downtown Development Authority............. ........ 405.71
Road Revolving Fund.............coeevuvecvieeneineiseinennne 0.00
SeWer FUNd .....ccovveeiiiiiieeiiec et serse s reesssnaas 85,818.29
Water Fund suasmssmasivsnssinsisiisamiinainssas 276,114.61
Municipal Refuse .........coccciiiieiiiiiiiciiciiccireeccnees 48,544.47
TAX sromnsemsrasanmsmsssmss s RSN O SRS 0.00

As shown on checks #61908-62134



0009 NOSXVL 02/02/%0 YHIIOS ATTEN/DHN0d XYEHOYY SHEI WYID0dd 89L°0%¥9-000-TOT
00° 5SS TV 0z/02/%0 JIMOId YINYT/ X400 AdHHOYUY SHAHI WRIDOEd 89L°0%9-000-TOT
00°62 XIHAAY 02/90/%0 WOHI HAITSAT/HOYZ TIVIIENSYE SHHAI WYIO0dd L9L°0%9-000-TOT
00°6¢2 ATIAY 02/90/%0 HMDENIEM NATIHE/AAOL TIVEIANSYE SHHI WVID0Ed L9L"0¥9-000-T0T
00° 62 JITID 0Z2/90/%0 HOVENZAAIA ¥NVId/aod TIYEIENSYE SHHEI WRIO0Ud L9L°0%9-000-T0T
0S°LZ YNAVIY 02/90/%0 VAILEN W¥¥S/HOTY TIVIIEISYd SHEI WYIO0dd L9L°0%¥9-000-T0T
0S° L2 HVYAT 02/90/%0 WYHYID HYIVS/AMIN TIVELEISYE SEHEI WYID0Id L9L70%9-000-TOT
00°62Z ¥IAITO 02/90/%0 TIVANYY ¥SIT/EMIW TIVELENSYE SHAI WYIO0dd L9L°0F9-000-T0T
00°62Z ANXY'T 02/90/%0 NOSNIFGOY SIduM TIYEIEISVd SHHI WYID0dd L9L0%9-000-T0T
05°L2Z YIXVT 0Z2/90/%0 SMNVHS I¥9¥D/NIATM TIVELEISYE SEEI WYID0dd L9L°0%9-000-T0T
00°5¢ NATSTEY 02/90/%0 SYWOHIL ¥SSITHW/NIATAA TIVEIEISYE SHHAI WYID0dd L9L"0%9-000-TOT
06" LZ HATXY 02/90/%0 QI0INI0D XTTEHA TIVELENSYE SHEI WYID0dd L9L"0%9-000-T0T
05°LZ NXTYady¥y 3 SYWOHL 02/90/%0 HLIWS ¥IVY 'I¥ddY - TIVEIEMSYd SAMd WYIO0dd L9L"0%9-000-T0T
06° LT NYITIIT 02/90/%0 YHITMOA ¥SHYAL/HSOL TIVEIINSYE SHHI WVID0Ed L9L"0%9-000-TOT
0052 XATNAY 02/90/%0 ANZSNMOI AIIWM/NOL TIVELENSYE SEAI WYID0dd L9L*0F9-000-T0T
08" LT YNNHHOW 02/90/%0 YATIIN NIL/TIOL TIVILEISYE SEHd WYd90dd L9L*0%9-000-T0T
05°LZ TIIEOY 02/90/%0 IZOHINOY NAATIOO/AIHAL TIVIITASYE SHHEI WYIO0dd L9L70%9-000-TOT
06°L2 HIIVID 02/90/%0 LIZINIGED ANIGEHIVD/JAJHL TIVELENSYE SAHI WVID0dd L9L"0¥9-000-TOT
0§°LZ HOTHD 02/90/%0 SNIH4ILS THHIVY/OIdd TIVILENSYd SHEA WYIO09d L9L°0%9-000-TOT
05°2S YAY 3 VIHA 0Z/90/%0 NY¥Nd VHSIYI/NOWYA WYWWE - TIV4IANSVd SHEEI WYID0dd L9L°0F9-000-TOT
00°62 UNNTIOW 3 ¥AdAY 02/90/%0 TIIH FILIVd/SI¥HD NHEMOW - TIVELANSYY SAEd WYIDH0dd L9L°0%9-000-TOT
06°LZ YIAYIYN 02/90/%0 MOTAYL ¥DISSHL/AVYHD TIVEIENSYd SHHI WYID0dd L9L70F9-000-TO0T
00°S2 HITXY 02/90/%0 HIZMIHOVN XASYD/AVHD TIVELINSYE SEHAI W¥ID0dd L9L°0%9-000-TOT
06" LC AUTSNIY 0Z2/90/%0 JHONOD ATTHEN/NVXId TIVELANSYd SEFI WYIH0Ed L9L°0F9-000-T0T
00°6¢2 TIYANTY 0Z/90/%0 YANTYd NILSIVN/AAvVdd TIVEIEASYd SHHAI WYID0dd L9L"079-000-TOT
06°LZ NAIIWYD 02/90/%0 KMOENYOY IOVYI/MTIANY TIVEIANSVE SAHT WID0dEd L9L°0%9-000-TOT
00782 ¥NID‘AQVY9 ‘X99IT 02/90/%0 OITOHEAYd WYAVY AdLIT - TIVIANSYd SHAA WYI9D0dd L9L"0%9-000-TOT
00°6¢g NATAOOYd 3 MDYL 02/90/%0 ONILIA HITAL/FOATAL ADYL - SDINITO SHAA WYISD0Yd 99L°0%9-000-T0T
00°62 WYIT 02/90/%0 MOTYANTH XTTHN/IOWVEL SOINITO SHHd WYIO0oud 99L°0%9-000-T0T
0§ LT SNAVZYT 02/90/%0 ZE393d YINOS SOINITD SHEAI WYEO0Ud 99L°0%9-000-10T
06°L2Z NOSAnH 02/90/%0 WIM ANVAAIL/NYXL SOINITD SIAI WYEH0Ed 99L°0%9-000-T0T
06°L2Z NOS¥VYD 0Z2/90/%0 I¥SYTIOd ¥OISSH(L/NVAY SOINITO SITII WYEH0Ed 99L°0%9-000~T0T
00°S¢ AT 02/90/%0 YAITOM YANYWY/NYXT SDINITD SHEEI WY¥OH0HUd 99L°0%9-000-T0T
05°LzZ NYX¥d 02/90/%0 ¥YNVANIZOY TTODIN SOINITO SHEEA WVID0Hd 99L°0%¥9-000-T0T
067 LT YINW 02/90/%0 OTIILSYD VYIDIIAT/AMINW SDINITO SEAI WYID0dd 99L°0%9-000-10T
068" LT WYHYID 02/90/%0 YANAQIYD XATHSY/TAVHOIW SDINITD SHEEA WYEOH0Md 99L°0%9-000-T0T
057 LZ NVHIA 02/90/%0 aT¥MSO AISI¥Y/IIVH SOINITO SEII WVIDHOUd 99L°0%¥9-000-T0T
05" L2 MOYL 02/90/%0 EMIVIS NILSTIM/ILIVW SOINITO SHEIA WVID0Ud 99L°0%9-000-T0T
05°L2Z ANHINY 02/90/%0 NMOENYS NIINVT SDINITO SEEA WYIH0Ud 99L°0%¥9-000-T0T
00°G¢ AEID 0Z/90/%0 HILIIOMdYd HTX4 SOINITO SHEA WYJH0dd 99L°0F9-000-T0T
00°G2Z NOSVYA 02/90/%0 0dVdD NHJVA SOINITO SHEd WYID0dd 99L°0%9-000-T0T
06" L2 NXTYady¥ 3 SYWOHL 02/90/%0 HLINS YTV SYWOHI — SOINITD SHANA WYYO0dd 99L°0%¥9-000-T0T
00° 0§ AETSHM 3 NVI 02/90/%0 YEIINAY HYIYS/NILSAL NYI - SOINITD SHEII WTIO0Ud 99L°0%¥9-000-T0T
00° 0§ OTINEYD 3 00004 02/90/%0 SYSYD ATIEIWIM/NHOL 000049 - SOINITD SHAI WYID0dd 99L°0%3-000-T0T
00°S¢Z NYHLE 0Z2/90/%0 TIVHSYVH YNNY/AWIIAL SOINITD SHAHI WYIO0Md 99L°0%9-000-T0T
0S° LT NIWYCONTE 3 MIIANY 02/90/%0 TIIHDLIN ATTEHOIW/AAHAL MIMANY - SOINITD SHAAA WYYO0dd 99L°0%9-000-10T
00°8S Xa0d9g 3 HIZNIIYW 0Z2/90/%0 MOQYNOd NOSYL HIZNIMYW - SOINITO SEEA WYUH0HUd 99L°0%9-000-T0T
00°62Z FALIYD 02/90/%0 SONILSYH ANVAAIL/SANWIL SOINITO SHTIA WYIDH0Ed 99L°0%9-000-T0T
00°s2 NOSAVID 02/90/%0 HONYT VIATA/LLIIIVD SOINITO SHEA WYIH0dd 99L°0%¥9-000-10T
08" LZ NOSYH 02/90/%0 d¥dTHEH ANILSEA/TIINYA SOINITD SHEd WYIH0¥d 99L°0%9-000-T0T
00°0§ HYTIWYY ® NISJ90D 02/90/%0 MOOTIIHM AIANIYEAOD NIGJ0D - SOINITD SHAd WTIO0Hd 99L°0%9-000-T0T
00°s¢ UNNEMOW 3 d3dXd 02/90/%0 TIIH EILIVA/SI¥HD YHAAY - SOINITO SHEAA WYIOD0Ud 99L°0%9-000-TO0T
000 3deqg
ANQd ONILVIEJO TYIEANTD TQT pund
Junouy 9DTOAUT 93] 90TOAUT IOPUBA 088 SUTT SDTOAUT IoqunN 19
JOEHD ¥EAVA <HdAL MDOHEHD - qIv¥d
AEZITYNINOrL dTysumo], sewoyl :dd

Zt/e  :ebed

0¢02/LZ/%0 - 020¢/10/%0 SEI¥A 1S0d
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI ¥Od I¥OdHd NOILNEIYILSIA T9 HDIOANI

d4dIga :axessn
WY 8%:0T 020¢/82/%0



96°91% 'z INIHIIYAEd FONYNII-IANASYIIL £G¢ 3deq Iod Tejolq

ZS €19 65 02/L0/%0 NIAOY FONVINSNI YHAWIW XKW ALITIGYIT TVEEANES HONVINSNI 000°016-£52-T0T
16766 0zoz 02/10/%0  SADIAYES XTIWYd ® QIIHD SHDIAMAS TUNOISSHIOTd 000°LT8-£GZ-10T
9T 1€ 0202 TI14dY 0Z/T0/%0 HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00E£°9TL-£G62-TOT
T6°8GT 00L8TLZ000SIY 02/10/%0 TYINAA ¥ITEA AONVEASNI TYINAA 002 9TL-£GZ-T0T
€9°LTT 0202 1I¥dv 02/T0/%0 FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-£SZ2-T0T
€122 02/61/50-02/%0-£000 0Z/6T/€0 O QIAIHS ANTd SSOED ANTd FAIT/9VSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-£GZ-T0T
¥G'GST 02/61/50-02/%0-2000 02/61/€0 O ATEIHS INTE SSOYD INTL HATT/EYSIA WIEL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-£G62-T0T
96°8G€"T 02/61/50-02/%0-£000 02/6T1/€0 O ATIIHS ANTd SSOYD dNTIL AONVINSNI HITYHEH 000°9TL-£62-T0T
ININIMVAEA AONYNII-ITINSYAIL £62 3deqa

TT°LZS M¥ATO G§Tz 3deq I0d TRlOL
vy 592 6G 0Z/L0/%0 NEOY AONVINSNI SIIWIH AW ALITIGYIT TYEENTD HONVINSNI 000 0T16-GT2-T0T
LT €€ 0zZ02Z 0Z/10/%0 SHDIAYES ATIWYA 3 QTIIHD SHDIANAS TYNOISSHIOTd 000°LT8-STZ-10T
96" €T 020Z TId¥dvY 0Z/70/%0 AATT TUNOILYN NOSIAVH 00€°9TL-STZ-T0T
ETFPT 00L8TLZ000SId 0Z/10/%0 TYINIA ¥Y1T3d AONTINSNI TYINIA 002"9TL-STZ-T10T
Z9°€S 0Z0C TIddy 0Z/10/%0 FIAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYH 00T 9TL-STZ-T0T
61°8T 0Z/61/50-02/%0-2000 0Z/61/€0 O QTAIHS INTd SSO¥D HATd FITT/EYSIA WIHAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-GTZ-T0T
M¥ETO §TZ 3deq

68°6ST SNOILDITE T6T 3dea zod Telzog
68°6GT 6G 02/L0/%0 NIOY IONVINSNI AIIWIAW AN ALITIEYIT TYVHINTD HONVIASNI 000°0T6-T6T-T0T
SNOILOETE T6T 3deg

90°96¢’2C FAILVEISINIHAY-YAOUNYR ZLT 3deq Iod Telol
Z8°LvY 65 02/L0/%0 NEODY HONVINSNI HHIWAN AW ALITIGVYIT TYIANTD HONVINSNI 000°0T6-ZLT-TOT
LT €€ 0202 0Z/10/%0 SEDIAYES ATIWYA 3 QTIIHD SEDIAYES TYNOISSHAOYd 000" L18-2LTI-TOT
8S ¥2C 0Z0Z TIddy 0Z/10/%0 HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-ZLT-TOT
ET ¥PT 00L8TLZ000SId 0Z/10/%0 TYINAA YITIA AONVEASNI TYINIA 002°9TL-ZLI-TOT
0L 6L 020z TIddy¥ 02/10/%0 HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00T 9TL-ZLTI-T0T
9% °1¢ 02/61/80-02/%0-£000 0Z/6T/€0 O QIATHS FNTd SSO¥D FNTd HAIT/9YSIA WHIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-ZLT-TOT
0276091 0Z/61/50-02/%0-£000 0Z/61/€0 O QIEIHS ENTd SSO¥D HNTL HONVINSNI HITVEH 000°9TL-2LTI-T0T
IATIVEISININAY-YAOYNYH z,.T 21deq

TG LET'T IAILYISIOAT-a¥v0d 10T 3dsg zod TelOL
€% 202 6G 02/L0/%0 NIOY HONVINSNI VHIWIX AW ALITIGYIT TYIANTD HONVEASNI 000°0T6-TOT-TOT
80°GG £ZLT6C 02/1E€/€0 dnodn YAIVASMAN MHTIA SHOILON TV¥OET 000°006-T0T-T0T
00°088 0Z0Z TI¥dy¥ 02/90/%0 IANYIE OLIO SADIANES TYOFT 000°208-T0T-T0T
HAILYISIDAT-A¥vod 10T adeq

zETThS ‘ST 000 31deq z04 TE3OL
00°000°T 10-0202 0Z/02/%0 NIDY FONVEASNI MIGWAN X ISdd T¥ALOd dTHSYOSNOAS 0S0°G.9-000-T0T
00°000°S 96T£000002 02/0Z/%0 ¥OIONANOD IWAS MOOTWHH ISHA M¥NINI dIHSYOSNOJS 0G0°S.9-000-T0T
00°000°0T 90£2002 02/02/%0 LATOMATHD JAGIYD LSEd TMNINA dIHSYOSNOJS 0G0°6L9-000-T0T
00°G§ OINOINY 0Z/90/%0 AFATSYAd YHSVIUN TIVELO0d OVTA SHAI W¥ID0¥d TLL 0%9-000-TOT
00°06§ FAIO0D 02/90/%0 YANIAYD SHAINNEL/NIATA TIVIIO0d OVTA SHEd WYID0dd TLLT0¥9-000-T0T
00°6S§ NOTAWIL 02/90/%0 YZOANIN ¥OISSHAr TIVII00d SYVId SEEI WYID0Ed TLL 0P9-000-T0T
00°0S NYAX 02/90/%0 YALANYHTAIAS ¥SIT/0I9d TIVE100d 9YTd SHAI WYID0dd TLL"0%9-000-T0T
00°GS NILSOY 02/90/%0 MO00TY Xd0D TIVEL00d 9VTd SHAI WYIDO¥d TLLT0%9-000-TOT
00709 ATIVA 0Z/02/%0 ZANAH TI9d¥/NOATIL AEIHOUVY SETI WY¥90dd 89L°0%9-000-T0T
00°6S NYITTIT 02/02/%0 TIFTILIOD AATIVH/XATIAIEL XEIHOYUY $HAH9I WYED0Yd 89L°0%9-000-T0T
00709 NYMOd 02/0Z/%0 TTTANIONID YIDITY/NVAZ XIAHOYY SHFA WYI904d 89L°0%¥9-000-T0T
000 3deq
ANNA ONIIVYAd0 TYIEANID T0T PUund
JUNOUY ©0TOAUT ©31B(J SOTOAUT IOPUSA 0S8 SaUuTT S80TOoAUT IscumN T9

[AVE4

:obeg

0202/L2/%0 - 0202/10/%0 SAIVA LSOd

ADWHD ¥HdV¥d :H4AL MOEHD - dIvd

JHZ I TYNINOL

dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥Od I¥0dHEY NOILALGIYLSIA T9 FDIOANI

dTysumoy], sewoy] :gd

H4dIda :xssn

WY 8%:0T 020¢/8¢/%0



LY 6L0°T 02/6T/50-02/%0-€000 02/6T/€0 O QIAIHS INTH SSO¥D HNTL HONVIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TZP-T0T
SHA0D NOILONWISNOD Tzv 3dad

ZZ°9LG 'Y INIWJOTIATA ALINAKWWOD TLE 3ded Iod Te3ol
9876 9€GTLIPO 0Z/1€/€0 ONI XdM TINd TISAIA 3 SO 00T"8€6-TLE-TOT
60°€T12'2 6G 0Z/L0/%0 NHOY FONVMNSNI AAAWIW AW ALITIEYIT TYIANAD HONVIASNI 000°0T6-TLE-TOT
9619 £€2L262 0Z/1£/€0 dNo¥D YEIVASMAN MAIA SADILON TVOHT 000°006-TLE-TOT
SL° 6% 0z0¢ 0Z/10/%0 SHCIAMAS ATIWYI 3 AIIHD SHADIAYIAS TYNOISSHIOU 0007 LTI8-TLE-TOT
00°0SS 0Z0¢ TIdav 0Z/90/%0 IANYIE OLIO SHOTAYES TYOFAT 000°Z08-TLE-TOT
6" 22 0Z0Z TIdday 0Z/10/%0 FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYK 00€°9TL-TLE-TOT
20" S 00L8TLZ000SIY 0Z/10/%0 TYINIQ ¥I13d FONVEASNI TYINEQ 002" 9TL-TLE-TOT
€L 6L 0Z0Z TI¥ay 0Z/T0/%0 FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYN 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
G0"€C 02/61/50-02/%0-£000 0Z/61/€0 O QTIIHS ENTI SSOMD FNTL HIIT/9YSIA WIIL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
IL°6 0Z/61/50-02/%0-2000 02/6T/€0 O CUIAIHS ANTd SSO¥D ANTd FAIT/IYSIA WIAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
96 TTE'T 02/6T/50-02/%0-£000 02/6T/€£0 O QTIATIHS INTD SSO¥D HNTL AONVENSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
INTWIOTAATA ALINQWWOD TLe 3dea

65°16¢ HOIW MY¥d HOWEI SEVYT LVEYS g8z 3ded 10 TeIOL
657162 908E€T69LFF0Z 0z/91/%0 CO AD¥EANT SYAWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-282-10T
HOIW ¥M¥V¥d HOHEL SANVI IL¥EYD zgz adaa

66°80L ALAIANED 9Lz 3deQ I0d TEIOL
00°06 86T-0Z€0 0Z/TE€/€0 MIS ALIOS,MYIMOMIVS "€y TYINTY INIRIINO™ 00T 0%6-9LZ-T0T
0L L6E 0Z0Z TIMAdY 02/L0/%0 L0dEd FWOH FONYNILNIVA/ SIIVATI 000°0€6-9LZ2-T0T
627122 65 0Z/L0/%0 NIOY HONVEASNI ¥AGWIN AN KLITIGYIT TYIANED FONVMASNI 000°016-9LZ-T0T
XIIALINED 9,z 3deqg

66792579 SANNOYD ® HNIATING 697 31dag Iod Te30L
¥8°€2 0Z0Z TI¥d¥ 0Z/L0/%0 10dd3d TWOH HONUNALNIVH/ SEIVATY 000°0€6-G92-T0T
LE €T 1-020Z HOYYH 0zZ/1€/€0 SRYITTIIM-NIMIEHS 6T-ATAOD - AONYNIINIVH/SYIVATA 000°0£6-69Z2-T0T
00°98 0Z0ZEY 02/€0/%0 SIADIAYEAS ¥OOd IOVEYD WAD FONUNAINIVH/ SYTIVAdTT 000°0£6-59Z-10T
GZ°STIG T622£002££0T 0Z/91/%0 0D XDJEANA SYAWNASNOD SATILITIIN 000°026-59Z-T0T
09°8%L 0888¥866050¢2 0Z/91/%0 0D ADYENT SYIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-592-10T
00°%9 GH0EE00ZEE0T 02/91/%0 00 XODYENZI SYIWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026-592-T0T
0g£"9L 9%0E£E00ZEE0T 02/91/%0 0D XDYANA SYIWASNOD SHTLITILN 000°026-69Z-T0T
L8°EP L¥0EE002ZEE0T 02/91/%0 0D ADYEANT SYAWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-592-T0T
Z1°66S 8¥0€£002E€0Z 0Z/91/%0 0D XOYENE SUAWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-592-T0T
Zh 0 08£8£0607£02T 02/91/%0 00 XDYEANA SYAWNNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-592-10T
G6°09T'% 65 0Z/L0/%0 NAOY HONVMASNI ¥IIWIN XW ALITIGVIT TYVIIANED FONVMASNI 000°016-592-T0T
¥6°02T v8229% 0Z/10/%0 IAN'€ZT 000°0$8-59Z-T0T
G1°28¢ 79€£002€0 02/TE/€0 HILNAD FDIA¥IES WOOY TIVH SHOTAYAS dALOTILNOD 00T 0T8-592-10T
LVLT 5898908508 0Z/%0/%0 ADOYINYAQY SHATIYLS SEITdANS SNIIVIHAIO 000°0%L-G9Z-T0T
00°LT T00-L690600 02/60/%0 O¥d HDIAA0 SSHAMIXHA INI¥Ud 6T-AIAOD - SAITAANS ONIIVIHAIO 000°0%L-G92-T0T
SANQOYS 3 HNIATING 69z 3dada

£8°€Z8 ONISSHSSY LGz 3deg Iod Telol
26 €0L 6G 02/L0/%0 NIOY HONVMOSNI VHGWIW AN ALITIEVIT TVIINID FONVENSNI 000°0T6-LSZ-TOT
9€°G¥ £21L262C 0Z/T€/€0 dNO¥o YAAVdSMAN MATIA SADIION TY¥OET 000°006-LGZ2-T0T
SL 6% 0z20¢ 02/T0/%0 SEDIAYHES ATIWVA 3 dTIHD SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT18-LGZ-T0T
8 1 0202 TI¥dy¥ 02/10/%0 HATT TYNOTLYN NOSIAYNW 00€°9TL-LGZ-T0T
7 7T 00L8TL2000SId 0Z/10/%0 TYINIA YITIA HONVINSNI TY¥.INZQ 00Z°9TL-LSZ-TOT
09°L 0Z0Z TIddv 0Z/10/%0 HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T "9TL~-LSZ-TOT
66T 02/61/50-02/%0-2000 0Z/6T/€0 O QTIATHS FNTd SSOYD FNTI HAIT/9YSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-LGZ-TOT
ONISSHSSY Gz 3Idaqg
aNQd ONIIYYEdO TYIANID T0T Pundg
JUNOUyY 9DTOAUT 93¥(J 90TOAUT JTOPUSA 0S89 SUTT SO0TOAUT I2qUNN TO

Z1/6 robeg

ADEHD ¥HdV¥d :HJXAL MOHEH

0202/Lg/%0 - 020C/T0/¥0 SHALYA 1SOd
dTHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥Od I¥d0ddd NOIIAIMILSIO T9 HOIOANI

AdZITYNINOL

O - dIYd

dtysumoy], seuoyl :dd

d4dITHa :aes)

WY 8%:0T 020¢/82/%0



667 LE 998009900T0C 0Z/91/%0 00 ADYANT SYAWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
L6°L9T 7L6G86£G8£0C 0Z/91/%0 0D X9¥ANI SUIWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
€0°0TT 9.L6586€£58€0¢C 0Z/91/%0 00 AD9ANA SHIWNSNOD SEILITIIN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
LL*PE LL6G86EGBENT 0Z/91/%0 00 ADYANT SUEWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
zZv°8 060TZ855HG0T 0Z/91/%0 00 ADYANT SIAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
06°9L 8LTZ6L006S0CZ 02/91/%0 0D A9YENZT SYANASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
Z6°%9¢ TLT90£896902 0Z/91/%0 00 XDYINA SHTWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
6L°8LT 02/T0/%0-02/10/10 0Z/10/%0 ALYM dML SYWOHL SEAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
A AR AN 0Z/10/%0-02/T0/10 02/10/%0 ¥ALYM dMIL SYWOHL SEILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
T16°997T 02/10/%0-02/T0/10 02/T0/%0 YALYM dMI SYHOHL SATIITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
6L°8LT 0Z/10/%0-02/10/10 0Z/10/%0 YAIYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITIIN 000°0Z6~0LL-TOT
26°L8 02/10/%0-02/T0/T0 0Z/10/%0 MALYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILIA 000°026-0LL-TOT
T7°8L 86EVLLSFTLOT 02Z/1€/€0 00 ADWANT SYAWNNSNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
TL° €12 89EVLLSHTLOT 0Z/1€/€0 00 ADYANI SYANASNOD SHATLITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
89°€T9°0T 65 0Z/L0/%0 NIODY FONVINSNI JHINAW AW ALITIGVIT TYIANAD HONVIASNI 000" 0T6-0LL-T0T
FONYNAINIVW 3 SNOILWIHA0 0L. 3deq

S0°09€’6T NYISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 96, 3deg I104 Te3olL
08°€08‘8T aANYT LNYOVA 0Z/02/%0 O @ILIL ¥YE¥Y XAV¥d MYNIOVS HAYASTEd MIATIYN “dWI TYIIAYD SLS 7L6-9GL-T0T
00°0%T 020z TIdav 02/90/%0 LANVIE OLIO HAMISTId FEOLYN "dWI TYIIdYD GLS ¥L6-9GL-T0T
GZ°9T¥h 020¢ TIddv 02/L0/%0 L0dEd FWOH SI9IE0d SINAWAAONAWNI TYIIYO 066" ¥L6-9GL-T0T
ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDGOY ALITIOVWA 96, 3daq

9z°028°1 NOILVMISININAY zGL 1deq Iod Telor
GL6F 0202 0Z/T0/%0 SADIAMAS XTIWVA 3 ATIHD SADIAYIES TYNOISSHIOYd 0007 LT8-2GL-TOT
797 L2 0202 TIdd¥ 0Z/10/%0 FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYN 00€°9TL-2SL-T0T
G0° 28T 00L8TLZ000STY 0Z/10/%0 TYINAd Y1T3d HONVINSNI TYINEA 00Z°9TL-ZSL-TOT
Z1°L6 0Z02 TIddav¥ 0Z/10/%0 HIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYN 00T 9TL-2SL-T0T
60°GT 02/6T/50-02/%0-£000 0Z/6T/€0 O QTAIHS FNTd SSO¥D EATL HATT/9YSIA WHHEL IYOHS/NOISTIA 00T 9TL-ZSL-TOT
€9°8F¥V ‘T 02/61/50-02/%0-€£000 02/61/€0 O QIFIHS INTd SSO¥D FNTL HIONYEINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-CSL-TOT
NOIIWALSINIWAY zG. 3dea

87997 ‘T ONIIHOIT IHIMLS 8%F 3deg Iod Tejol
8%°99% ‘T LLELZTI68T0C 0z/TE/€0 0D X9WANT SYAWNSNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-8%7-TOT
ONIIHOIT IATILS 8%F adsq

G2 %0T SMTIYMAAIS ¢fy 3ded I04 Tel0L
SZ %01 6G 02/L0/%0 NAOY FONVINSNI YAGWAN AN ALITIEVIT TYYEANTD HONVEASNI 000°0T6-ZF%-TOT
SMTYMIAAIS Zip 3dea

e v68'¢E SHA0D NOIIDNYISNOD Tzy 3ded aod Te3of
00" LT Z99€HFTTO0T 0Z/91/10 DNNOD HAOD TYNOILYNYHIINI ONINIVEI 3 NOIL¥DQQH 000°096-T127-T0T
00°G6 020Z ‘€T-TT A¥W 02/10/%0 W A0 INOD STVIDIAIO HAOD ONINITIL 3 NOILYDNdX 000°096-TZF-101
LO 9% 9€STLIPO 0zZ/1€/€0 ONI XdM TINA TEASEIA 3 SYO 00T 8€6-1Z¥-T0T
GG GRE’T 65 02/L0/%0 NIDVY AONVINSNI YHIWAN XK ALITIGVIT TYEEANTD HONVENSNI 000°0T6-TZP-TOT
GL 6F 0202 0Z/10/%0 SEDIAYES XTIWNVA 3 dTIHD SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LT8-12¥-T0T
00°L96 S¥6002 02/L2/€0 *ONI dNOo¥D YADIAS SEDIAIHS TYNOISSHIOHUd 000°LTI8-TZ¥-T0T
00°G¥ 020 ‘€1-11 AYH 02/T0/%0 W IO JANOD SIVIDIZIO HAOD SENd 3 dIHSYITHAR 000°%08-TZF-T0T
6Z°€T 0Z0Z TIddy 0Z/10/%0 HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€"9TL-12%-10T
96°ZLT 00L8TLZ000SIY 02/10/%0 TYINIQ YITHd TONVENSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-TZP-TOT
06" 8% 0Z0Z TI¥ay 02/10/%0 FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T"9TL-TZH-T0T
96" 1T 0Z/61/50-02/%0-£000 02/6T/€0 O QIXIHS ANTd SSOUD dNTd FATT/GYSIA WEEL LHOHS/NOISTIA 00T 9TL-1ZH-TOT
LL-z 02/61/50-02/%0-2000 0Z/6T1/€0 O QIAIHS FNTd SSO¥D HNTd FAI'T/AYSIA WAL LTIOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-TZ¥~-T0T
SEAO0D NOIIONMISNOD Tzy 3daa
aNQd HNIIVIAAO TVEENID T0T pund
Junourg SOTOAUT ©93®(J 9DTIO0AUT IOpUDA 0S®(Q SUTIT 9OTOAUT Iaqumy T9

MOHHD ¥AdVd :EJAL MOWHD - dIv¥d

AdZITYNINor dtysumog, sewoyl :dqg

Z1/9

0¢0¢/Le/v0 - 020Z/T0/¥0 SEIVA LSOd
dTHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥Od L90ddd NOIINGIWLSIA T9 HEDIOANT

:obeg

TIQIEA :I9sn
WZ 8%:0T 0202/82/%0



€2 921'C PGLEOT-IS 02/1£/€0 YALLIALAO ALIIVS XINIOHJ AYILAO TYIIAVOD 000°0L6-000-902
8% L06 €GLEOT-IS 0Z/T€/€0 ¥ALLIALNO A1AAVS XINTOHI AYIINO TYLIJYD 000°046-000-902
9878671 ZSLEOT-IS 0Z/1€/€0 ¥ILLIIALNO ALIIYS XINIOHJ AYIINO TYIIJYD 000°0L6-000-902
19°%9¢ TSLEOT-IS 02/1€/€0 ¥YILIIIINO ALFIVS XINIOHJ AYIINO TYLIAVD 000°0L6-000-90C
6678121 0GLEOT-IS 02/T£/€0 YALLIAINO ALEAYS XINIOHA AYTINO TYILIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
92°00¢2 GZLEOT-IS 0Z/0€/€0 YALLIAINO AIFAVYS XINIOHA AYIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
000 3dag
SNIVYYddY E¥IdA 90Z pung

ZE 8IS 1E NINIIYdEd FYIA-ALEAVS OITdAd G0Z PuUnd Iod Te3lorf

ze'81S'1¢ 000 3dsa 103 TB3IOL
977 26¢€ 9€GTLIYO 0Z/1€/€0 ONI XIM TINd TASHIA 3 SO 00T"8£6-000-502
0T 62% TT#SS 02/90/%0 INANAINOA AAIA OTIOdY ASNHAXA ATOIHHA 000°8£6-000-502
9% €LZ 607981 0Z/L2/€0 NI ISEMHIMON FYIL NAILLOL ASNAdXA FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-G02C
00°1%2 T2ESS 0Z/6T/€0 INEHAINOA TIId OTIOdY ASNHIAXA ATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
25°€68°C 0Z€5S 02/6T/€0 INERAIN0H FdId OTTIOdY ASNAIXA ATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
6T°LT 6696218508 0Z/11/%0 AOVINYAQY SHTIVIS T#Sd HONYNALNIVW 3 SUYIVIRT 00T 0£6-000-50¢2
G6°Th 6898908508 0Z/%0/%0 AOYINVAAY STTAVIS T#Sd FINYNALNIVN 5 SUIVIHI 00T°0£6-000-502
ET 7P 0202z 1I4¥dvY 0Z/L0/%0 10dEd FHOH T#SI FONYNAINIVW 3 SYIvddd 00T°0£6-000-502
99°8 T-020C HOYYW 02/62/€0 'IEIHS A0 SI¥Vd OIAY VAVN T#Sd HONUNALNIVN 3 S¥IVATd 00T 0£6-000-502
687512 F76780 02/ST/%0 AN¥AWOD ¥ddvVd ANYIAIN HONYNALNIVN/ SIIVATT 000" 0£6-000-50¢2
0" 196 1888%866050C 02/91/%0 CO A9YANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-000-502
8Z°LOE £22986£58£0C 02/91/%0 CO X9¥ANET SYANNSNOD SATIITILA 000°026-000-502
66709 ZG59€880T0S02Z 0Z/61/%0 00 Z9YEANT SYHWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-000-50¢
z2°22 08S¥8LYTSS0T 0Z/1€/€0 0D A9¥EANT SYIWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-000-50¢
027669 ‘02 65 0Z/L0/%0 NIOY AONVINSNI HAGWIN AW ALITIEYIT TYVIANED FONVIASNI 000°0T6-000-502
£6°02T ¥8229% 0Z/10/%0 IAN €21 000°068-000-502
007009 Z12912 0Z/10/%0 TYNOIIYANDD0 ILNYNIAOD SNOTILVZ INQWWI 00T"9€£8-000-502
TLTL6T 909912 0Z/10/%0 TYNOILYANOD0 INYNIAOD STYOISAHd LNAWXOTAWI 000°9€8-000-50¢
Gh 66 0202 0Z/10/%0 SHOIAMAS ATIWYA 3 dTIHD SEDIAMES TYNOISSHIOWd 0007 LT8-000-502
9€°6L 0E£T9GYY 02/0€/€0 NOIILNTOS SSANISAd Ssod SEOIAYNAS AALOVIINOD 00T"0T8-000-502
00° 0% 12/1€/50-02/T0/90 02/10/%0 TIHO HIId A0 °"DOSSY T INI SANd 3 dIHSYHEININ 000°%08-000-50¢
G6°0EF 06SEE 0Z/0€/€0  ONI SIDIAYES ENIT INOYWI SIIOAINN 000°2¥L-000-502
66°86T 6696218508 0Z/11/%0 ADVINYAQY SETIVIS SEITddAS ONILVYYEJO 000" 0%£L-000-502Z
TT°00T 6898908608 02/%0/%0 HOVINYAQY SATIVIS SAITdANS HNILVYIAO 000" 0%L-000-502
TP %TT STLS6TTO 02/90/%0 T TYOIJIN FHOOW/NOSSEMOW SHITddNS ONIIVIEIO 000°0%L-000-502
00°62Zh ZS€09T 0Z/10/%0 dN0o¥d HOFIL ¥OIOIA SHITAdNS SNILVIAJO 000" 0%L-000-50¢
9876¢ 020Z 1Id¥avy 0Z/10/%0 HATT TYNOTII¥YN NOSIAVH 00€°9TL-000-502
06" FPT 00L8TLZ000STY 02/10/%0 TYINId YITHd HONVINSNI TYINIQ 002 9TL-000-50¢Z
127201 0Z0Z TIddv 0Z/T0/%0 FAIT TYNOIIVYN NOSIAVH 00T"9TL-000-502
6T°G2C 02/61/S0-02/%0-£000 0Z/6T/€0 O QTAIHS ANTd SSOMD HENTL HATT/GVSIA WAL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-50¢
ZLTBSGT 0Z/61/50-02/%0-£000 0Z/6T1/€0 O QTAIHS FNTd SSOMD ANTd HONVINSNI HITYIH ooo.mHP|OOO|MON
000 3daa
INHRINYAEd $MIA-ALHAVS OITdNd G0Z Pund

66016 ‘%8 aNNd ONIIVIEd0O TYRIENES TOT Pund Iod Te30]

96°86T°€T HONUNIINIVA 3 SNOILVYHEAO 0L, 3dsa Iod Telol
£€8°01¢ 9€GTLIY9 0Z/TE/€0 ONI XdM TINA TASTIA 3 SYO 00T°8£6-0LL-TOT
00°0G€ 178§ 02/€2/€0 ‘NOILONYISNOD XETIVA-IIL HONUNHINTIVH/ SEIVATY 000" 0€£6-0LL-TOT
06°Z¢€ T00-£890600 0Z/60/%0 O¥d ADIJAI0 SSAIIXH INIUJ FONVYNALNIVI/ SEIVdTT 000°0£6-0LL~TOT
oV zLe 0202 TI¥d¥ 0Z/L0/%0 I0dAd FWOH HONUNAINIVH/ SEIVdEd 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
HONYNAINIVK % SNOILWMEJIO 0L, 3dad
aNnd SNIIVYAEd0 TYHEANED T0T pund
JUnNoury 9DTOAUT @23 80TOAUT IOPUSA 0S8 SUTT SDTOAUT IsqunN 19

MDEHD ¥EAVd :UdAL MOEHD - QIVd

cT/L

:obeg

020¢/Le/%0 - 020Z/T0/%0 SHELVA LSod

dzZ I TENIAON

dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥Od LI0ddd NOILNGIVISIAd T9 HEDIOANT

dTysumo] sewoyl :gd
J4dIda :xssn
WY 8%:0T 020¢/82/%0



8€°8§ LLT8 0Z/91/%0 ONINJIYAT FOYONTD/ITYD PTL8020L - SM0OO9 11nd¥ 00T"82L-000-TLZ
tAARY 9L18 0Z/91/%0 YOTAYI » ¥ANYdL EPTESTSE0Z — SY00d I1INAY 00T°82L-000-TLZ
vS°¥8S 0818 0Z/91/%0 SEANS WKANA ALITIEYSIA 006°9TL-000-TLZ
7S 78S 7918 0Z/61/€0 SAANS WANA ALITIEYSIA 008°9TL-000-TLZ
6" LE 00L8TLZ0O00SIY 02/10/%0 TYLNAd YI1TAd FONVINSNI HITVEH 000°9TL-000-TLZ
7628 0Z/6T/50-02/%0-£000 02/6T1/€0 O QTAIHS ANTd SSOMD HNTI AONTINSNI HITVAH 000°9TL-000-TLZ
000 3daa
aNQd X¥YYEIT TLZ Pung

TL°S0F TIoy3ny juswdoTeasd UMOlUMOJ 8FZ PUNg I0d TRIOL

1L°G0% 000 3deQ z04 Te30L
00°Z€T F6%9 0Z/90/%0 TONI  OI¥LOATH XAddT FONYNALNIV/ SAIVATT 000°0£6-000-8¥%2
00°%9 SY0E£E£00ZEE0T 0Z/91/%0 0D XOWEANA SYANNSNOD SHILITILA 000°0Z6-000-8%¢
0€°9L 9%0€€£002€££0T 02/91/%0 0D A9YANT SYAWNASNOD SATLITILO 000°026-000-8%2Z
L8 €Y LP0OEEOOTEE0T 02/91/%0 CO A9¥ANT SYANASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-000-8%¢
TT°66 8%0£€002EE0T 0Z/91/%0 GO ADUANZ SYAWNSNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-000-8%C
£€v-0¢ 08£8€£060%£0T 02/91/%0 CO A9Y¥ENI SYHANNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-000-8%2
000 3daq
AjTaoyany juswdoToasq umojumog 8z pung

78°686‘SZ IDITOd-X1TAVYS OITdNd LOZ PUng Iod Telol

¥8°686°GT 000 3dsg o4 TeE3OL
00°S%S PLSL 0Z/0€/€0 SOIHAYMD T30 AYTIIN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-L02
LL P6T'T 9€GTLIPY 0Z/1€/€0 ONI XdAM TN TASEIA 3 SYO 00T 8£6-000-L02Z
00°00€ T68€2 0Z/%1/%0 OTT NOILYDINAWWOD XAV ASNIIXA HTOIHHA 000°8£6-000-L0¢C
62" L0OE £22986€G8£0C 02/91/%0 00 A9¥ANT SYANASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-000-L0¢
T0°690°0T 65 02/L0/%0 NIDV ZONVEINSNI YAGHAW AN AIITIEVIT TVIANAD HONVIASNI 000°0T6-000-L0¢C
£€6°02T 78229% 0Z2/T0/%0 IAN €ZT 000°058-000-L0C
Py 59T 0z02¢ 0Z/T0/%0 SADIAYAS XTIWYA 3 ATIHD SEOIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000°LT8-000-L02
01" LOT 0961 0Z/20/%0 AMINSYAIL AINAOD MUNIOVS SHOTAIAS HIOVTILNOD 00T°018-000-L0¢
9€°6L 0ET9SYUY 0Z/0€/€0 NOILNTOS SSANISNd SSod SHDIAYES AHALOVELNOD 00T"0T8-000-L0C
00°0ZT 020z TIddv¥ 02/90/%0 IANYEE OLLO SHOIAYAS TYDHET 000°208-000-L02
LY 82 6898908508 02/%0/%0 AOYINVAQY SHTIVILS SEITAANS ONIILYIAdO 000°0%L-000-L0C
68°G1C 7v6780 0Z/ST/%0 ANVANOD ¥AI¥d ANVIAINW SHITAdNS ONILVIAJIO 000" 0%7L-000-L02
00°008 gZ2S8TLT 0Z/1T0/%0 NIRJINDA FOITOd NYOIHOIN SATITIANS ONIIVIIAO 000°0%L-000-L02
00°9¢z2’1 YIG8TLT 0Z/T0/%0 NINAINDTE ADITOd NYOIHDINW SEITJANS ONILTIId0 000°0¥L-000-L02
007658 L6629 0Z/91/%0 ONI ’S¥0INdI¥LSId dWD SA1TddNS ONILVIAdO 0007 0%L-000-L0Z
L6921 0202 TIddY 0Z/10/%0 HIAILT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-000-L0¢C
00°LST‘T 00L8TLZ000SIY 02/10/%0 TYINIA YITEd HONYINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-000-L0C
G8°€0¥ 020z TIday¥ 0Z/T10/%0 FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T°9TL-000-L0C
GE'RTT 0Z/61/S0-02/%0-£000 0Z/6T/€0 O QIIIAS ANTd SSO¥D HNIG FATT/EYSIA WIHL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L0%Z
€6°LE 02/61/50-02/%0-2000 0Z/61/€0 O QIFIIAS FNTd SSO¥D HANTL HATT/AYSIA WIFL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-000-L02
9877689 02/61/50-02/%0-£000 02/6T/€0 O QIAIAS INTd SSO¥D ANTd AONVINSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-000-L0C
797968 02/0€/%0-T10/%0-%000 02/80/€0 O QIEIHS ANTd SSOMD ANTd HONVINSNI HIIVIH 000°9TL-000-L0C
00°06T 8T0T9G-TGS 0Z/€0/%0 NYSTHOIW J0 AIVIS SHAA ATIIAIO IENO0D 00T°L09-000-L0¢
000 3dea
HOITOd-ALAIYS OITdAd L0Z Pund

66°€T6'Y SNIVIYAdY FYTd 90Z puni Iod Te3ol

66°€T6'Y 000 3deg zo04 TEIOL
000 3dsa
SNIVIYddY @¥Id 907 pung
JUNowy SDTOAUI 83®(J 90T0AUT IOPUDA DS9Q SUTT S9DTOAUT IaquinN T9

MOWHD ¥dd¥d :EdXL MOHHD - AIvVd

HIZITYNINOr diysumo], sewoys, :gdg

Z1/8

:obeg

0¢0Z/Le/%0 - 0202/10/%0 SEIVA LSOd

mHmmZSOB SYWOHL ¥0d IM¥OdHY NOIINEIYLSIA T9 HOIOANI

d4drda :xesn
WY 87:0T 020Z/8¢/¥%0



L9°8LT 0¥600990010¢ 02/91/%0 00 XDYANE SYEWASNOD SATILITILIN 000°026-0%5-066
G9°LS LS867T968T02 02/91/%0 00 ADYENA SHIWNSNOD SEILITIIA 000°026-0%5-065
06762 S§Z9LS602T¥0CT 0Z/91/%0 00 A9YENZ SYANASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-075-06G
62" LY GTEE9LTTBS0CZ 02/91/%0 00 XO¥ANT SUTWNSNOD SAILITILIA 000°0Z6-075-065
087902 9LT190£89690C 0Z/91/%0 00 ADMEANI SYHWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-075-066G
¥6°82CT LLT90€89690¢C 0Z/91/%0 00 ADYWENE SYAWASNOD SAILITILIA 000°0Z6-075-06S
9¢°6¢ 0v996LSHTLOT 02/91/%0 00 A9YWANZA SYAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0%5-065
AR YAN T6696LGPTLOC 0Z/91/%0 00 ASMENE SYAWASNOD SATLITIIA 000°026-0%5-06S
€6°09% €T2986£G58E0T 0Z/91/%0 00 X9¥ANT SUEWASNOD SATLITILA 0007 0Z6-0%5-065
26°L8L'T E€V0EL99G6290C 02/%1/%0 00 ADY¥ANT SYANNSNOD SATLIITILIN 000°026-0%5-065
69° %G €TVZSL8L0902Z 02/61/%0 0D ADYENA SYAWASNOD SHILITILA 000°0Z26-0%5-065
GG°G2 Z6TZSL8LO90C 02/61/%0 0D XDJEANT SUIWASNOD SHILITILIA 000°0Z6-0¥5-06S
£€8°69F 79896L22L50¢C 02/61/%0 0D ADYENA SUAWASNOD SATLITILA 000°0Z6-075-06S
G8°€9 09896L22L502 0Z/61/%0 00 ADYEANT SYANASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0%5-065
9€°6¢ 6€T¥880T0G0T 0Z/61/%0 0D A9WANT SYAWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-075-06§
LY TG T262TL62V6£0T 02/61/%0 0D ADYMANA SYAWASNOD SATIITILA 000°026-0%5-06S
62°%0T 00SEF0ESG0E0T 0Z/61/%0 00 A9¥IENT SYANNSNOD SEILITILA 000°0Z6-075-06G
72°LT0'T €L£09098L202 0Z/61/%0 0D ADYEANE SHIWASNOD SEAILITILIN 000°026-0%5-065
697129791 65 02/L0/%0 NIOY ZONVEASNI JAGWIN AW ALITIGVIT TYIANTD HONWINSNI 0007 016-07G-065
£6°02CT ¥8229% 02/T0/%0 IAN"€ZT 000°058-0%5-06S
€T°9TT 0202 02/10/%0  SHDIAYAS ATIWNYA 3 QTIHD SEDIAMIES TYNOISSEIONd 000" LTI8-0%5-065
0070521 0202/12/%0 02/12/%0 HDOIAYES TYLSOd S "N SEITAdNS ONILVIHAJO 000°0%L-075-066
28701 020¢ TIddav 02/10/%0 HAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYH 00E€°9TL-07S-065
ve-oze 00L81L2000SI¥ 02/10/%0 TYINAd YI1THd FONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-0%5-065
TL°TF 0202 TI¥dy 02/T0/%0 HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00T 9TL-0¥S-06G
872t 0Z/61/50-02/%0-£000 02/6T/€0 © QIIIHS ANTd SSO¥D HNTH HAIT/9YSIA WIHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0%G-065
99°6 02/61/50-02/%0-2000 0Z/6T/€0 O QTIIHS FNTd SSO¥D dNTIE FATT/IYSIA WIHL LTHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0FS-06G
6G7LS6 0Z/61/50-02/%0~£000 0Z/6T/€0 O QIZIHS ANTd SSOUD HATL TONVEINSNI HITVEH 000°9TL-0%5-065
HONYNIINIVH 3 SNOILWIAdO 0%S 3daa

LG 6LL'T NOIIVILISINIWAY 9€G 3daQ 104 TeloL
00°8 T00-2690600 02/80/%0 0¥d EDIAIO SSAEIXE INTId SAITIANS ONILWIHIIO 000" 0%L-9€5-065
00" ¥ T00-8990600 02/20/%0 0¥d FDOIAIO SSANAXE INIId SHITddNS SNILVIFIO0 000°0%L-9£5-065
8L 12 020z 1IddY 02/10/%0 HIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-9€6-065
GO"ELT 00L8TLZ000SIYT 02/T0/%0 TYINIQ YITIA HONVINSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-9€£6-066G
Z9°0L 020z 1IddY 0Z/10/%0 FATT TYNOTIIYN NOSIAYH 00T"9TL-9€5-0685
LS 6T 02/61/S0-02/%0-£000 02/6T/€0 O QIAIHS FNTL SSO¥D INTH HATT/EYSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€5~065
GG Z8% ‘T 0T/61/50-02/%0-£000 02/6T/€0 O QIIIHS ANTd SSO¥D HATL AONVENSNI HITVEH 000°9TL-9€£G6-065
NOIIWVMISININAY 9¢£S 3daa

TT ET 000 3deg z04 TBIOL
HAAR A 0202Z/22/%0 02/22/%0 NOL /NOQU¥Ed YAMAS SIM-G0 000°202-000-065
000 3dea
aNnd ¥EMIS 065 Pung

zZ0°12h ‘€ aNnd X¥¥9dIT TLZ Pund Ioj TelolL

20" 12h ‘e 000 3dsa z04 Te3OL
G9 6hF 222986€£48£0¢C 02/91/%0 00 ASMIANT SYANASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-000-TLZ
[ A4S €6L262C 0Z/1e/€0 dNO¥S ¥AIYdSMAN MAIA ONIHSITINd ? ONIINI¥A 000" T06-000-TLZ
00°0TT - €918 02/6T/€0 ADIAYES TYISOd 'S "N ONTHSITINd 3 SNIINIYA 000°T06-000-TLZ
86°LIZ 0Z0ZETVOOLLETSL686 0Z/€1/%0 L3IY ANOHJHTHAL 000°058-000-TLZ
G8 TLY 0vE9 0Z/9T/%0 VYIDOSSY XUVILIT NVOIHOINW SENA ¥ dIHSYTIWIR 000°%08-000-TLZ
000 3daq
aNnd XEV¥EIT L2 pung
Junoury 9DTOAUI 921B(J SDTOAUT JIOPUSA D830 SUTT SOTOAUT IaquInN 5

MOHEHD ¥EJdVd :WdAL MOWHD - aIvd

Q4dZITYNINOL dTysumo], sewoyl :dd

0¢0¢/Le/v0 - 020Z/T0/¥0 SEI¥A 1S0Od d4d1da :xesn

21/6 :sbeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥0d ILY0dHY NOILNLEI¥ISIA 19 FDIOANI WY 8%:0T 0202/82/%0



ZT1/0T :9beg

0202/LZ/%0 - 020Z/T0/¥0 SHIVA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥Od ILY0ddd NOILNEGIYLSIA 15 HDIOANI

ADEHD ¥EdV¥d fddXAL MOEHD - qIVd

AUZITYNINOL

0Z°8%Z'61T 020Z/1€/¢€0 0Z/10/%0 MYNIOYS J0 ALID YAI¥YM ONISYHOHENd 000" LZ6-0HG6-165
9¢£°GT TLLEBYLITI0C 0Z/91/%0 00 ADYWANT SYHWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0%S-T6G
£6°09F £72986£58£0C 02/91/%0 0D ADYANE SYAWASNOD SATLITIIA 000°026-07G-165
67" LES Z8626L006G0T 0Z/91/%0 0D A9¥ANT SYFWASNOD SATLITIIN 000°026-0%S-166G
z9°SC ZL69STG86T02 02/61/%0 00 X9Y¥ANT SYIWASNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-07G-T65
06°62 ZYIL7E6L890C 0Z/T€/€0 00 X9¥ANA SYIWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-07S-T6G
vz 8EV ‘0C 66 0Z/L0/%0 NIDVY FONVINSNI JAININ XA ALITIEVIT TYIEANAD HONVINSNI 000°0T6-075-T65
£6°02T 78229F% 0Z/10/%0 LN €ZT 000°068-0%G-165
00°008'% £00-02 0Z/€T/%0 SOLLATUNY TYdIDINAW SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUd 000°LTI8-0VG-T66G
ET°9TT 0z02 0z/10/%0 SHOIAYAS ATIWYA 3 dTIHD SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUA 000" LI8-0%G-T165
G1°¢ 0TTSZL8680000 0Z/%1/€0 sdan SHOIAGIAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°LTI8-0FG-T6G
0070521 02¢0zZ/12/%0 02/12/%0 ADIAYES TYLS0d S N SEITAANS ONIIVYHAJO 000" 0% L-0%S-T6S
28°0T 020Z TI¥ay¥ 0Z/10/%0 AIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-0PS-T6G
e 022 00L8TLZ000SIY 0Z/10/%0 TYINIQ YITEA AONTINSNI TYINAA 00Z°9TL-0%S-T6G
TL 1Y 020Z TI1d4d¥ 0Z/10/%0 FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T "9TL~-0PS-T6G
¥8°2T 02/61/50-02/%0-£000 02/6T1/€0 O QIAIHS ANTI SSOUD ENTH HIIT/IYSIA WAL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-0¥S-T6G
L9°6 02/61/50-02/%0-2000 0Z/6T/€0 O QTIAIHS ANTd SSO¥D INTH FAIT/AYSIA WIAL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0¥G-T6G
6G°LS6 0Z/61/50-02/%0-£000 0Z/61/€0 © QIIIHS ANTd SSOYD HANTL AONVENSNI HLITIYEH 000°9TL-0%S-T166S
HONVYNIINIVW 3 SNOIIVIHdO 0%s 3deq

LG TLL'T NOILVMISINIWAY 9¢G 3dsQ Iod Te3lol
00°% T00-8990600 02/20/%0 O0O¥d ADIJI0 $SAIAXI INTdd SHITddNS ONIITIAI0 000°0FL-9E€S-T66G
8L°TC 020z TI¥A¥ 0Z/10/%0 HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYN 00€°9TL-9£6-T6G
GO"ELT 00L8TLZ000STd 0Z/10/%0 TYINId YITHd TONVANSNI TYINIQ 002°9TL-9€5-T6G
zZ9°0L 020z TIddy¥ 02/10/%0 FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T 9TL-9€5-T6G
LG"6T 0Z/61/50-0Z/%0-£000 0Z/6T/€0 O QTAIHS INTL SSO¥D ENTL FIIT/EYSIA WIAL TFOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9ES-T6G
GG"Z8% ‘T 02/61/50-02/%0-£000 0Z/6T/€£0 O QIIIHS ANTd SSO¥D INTI AONVEASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-9€S-T6S
NOIIVYISINIWAY 9¢£5 1deq

90721 000 3dsa zoa Te3OL
9021 0202/22/%0 0z/22/%0 NOL ‘NOQYvad YIAIYM SId-F70 000°Z02-000-T6G
000 3adsa
aNnd ¥IIYM T6G pund

62°G18°G8 aNnd ¥EMES 065 PUnd I04 Telol

007289 %% TOYINOD TYIIAYD 006 3dad Iod Te3ol
00°0¢ 020z TIdav¥ 02/90/%0 LANY¥E OLLO SINIWAAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-006-06G
007259 ‘v¥ 0G2ZET 02/90/%0 IMOZAS Q904 QTYNOJOW AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-006-06G
TOMINOD TYLIAYD 006 1deq

06°0%E‘6E HONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILVYEd0 0% 1dsg 1ol Te3jor
91" L8S 9€GTLIFY 0Z/T€/€0 ONI XdM TANA TEASHIA 3 SYO 00T"8€6-0¥5-066
v6°22T G9TSHIT 0Z/G0/€0 INANAINDE ALNNOD-TIHL ASNAIXE HTOIHIA 000°8£6-075-06G
vE°GS TIvTE 02/90/%0 OLNY § TAGIOULS FTVd ASNAIXE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-075-06G
0% ZkS‘9 vv2Z6€0T 02/0T/%0 T SNOILYDINAWWOD NOISSIH SINANITIOY AONYNILNIYVH 000°9€6-0%5-066
00°0T6°T 00%L6600% 0Z/92/€0 OIINTOS ONIYALYMIA WITAX TONYNALNIVN/ SYIVdTT 0007 0€6-075-06G
ST L06°'T €6596600F 0Z/%2/€0 OIINTOS SNIYAIYMAA WATAX FONYNAINIVH/ SHIVAT 000°0€6-075-06G
00°0686G €2T-02€0 0Z/81/€0 MIS ALIIDS MYIMOMIVYS "d°¥ HONYNALNIYN/ SIIVdHT 000°0€6-075-066
9¢€° LS 0202 HO¥YH 02/T€/€0 ONI 1SEN0 INOLS AONYNILNIV/ SYIVdTT 0007 0€£6-075-06G
00°009 980%Z0S 02/LT/€0 IATYA 3 HATd NYOIHDIN FONYNALNIYR/ SITVdHT 0007 0€6-075-06G
(00°%8L) GLO%2Z0S 0Z/€1/€0 IATYA 3 FdId NYOIHDIW AONYNALNIVN/ S IVAHT 000" 0£6-0%5-06G
00°%L0‘T 6707208 0Z/91/¢€0 TATUA 3 AdId NYOIHOIN HONYNALNIVI/ SIIVATT 000°0£6-07S-06G
HONVYNILINIYW 3 SNOILVMEJO 0%S 3daqa
aNnd ¥EMas 06§ pund
UNOUY 90TOAUT ©3eQ 90T0AUT JIOPUSA OS89 SUTIT 9OTOAUT IaqumN 9

drysumo], sewoyl :gd
A9dIEd Iesn
WY 8%:0T 020¢/82/%0



LY %76 ‘8% aNnd FSAIFd TYAIDINAW 96G PUNI I0J TelolL
LY 995 ‘8% 000 3daQ z04 TE3IOL
EP TTI9'T 6§ 0Z/L0/%0 NIEOY HONVINSNI HIIWIW AW ALITIEYIT TVIANTD FONVINSNI 000°0T16-000-966S
F0"66€ ‘9% 020Z A¥YNYIHI 0Z/€1/%0 OHINY HLSYM N¥SIHOIW AIW LOVYINOD HSNIT 000°808-000-965G
00°%€S STTTIZ 02/90/%0 TYINZI NOIS SsSnd SATTIANS ONIIVIEIO 000°0%L-000-96G
000 3daa
aNnd FSNAFE TYJIDINAN 965 Pung
T9°%TT/9LC aNnd ¥EIVM T6G Pund Iod Telol
007259 ‘¥¥ TOMINOD TYLIIAYD 006 3dag Iog Telog
007259 ‘v ¥ 0GZET 02/90/%0 IMAZAS Q904 QTYNOJOKW AYILNO TYLIAYD 000"0L6-006-T66G
TOYINOD TYLIAYD 006 31ded
86°8L9‘62Z HONUNIINIVH 3 SNOILVIAdO 0%S 3deg Iod Te3OL
0T €¥G ‘T 0GSLIT 0Z/L7/€0 NIILVAVOXE SYAHIONI HQHOY SNOIIDIENNOD AALIVIINOD 000°'6E6-0%G-T6S
LT"L8S 9€GTLIPO 0Z/1€/€0 ONI XAM TENd TASEIA 3 SYD 00T 8€£6-0%G-T16G
v6°22T G9TGHIT 0Z/60/€0 INANAINOE ALNAOD-IHL ASNAIXE TTOIHEA 000°8£6-0%S-T6G
€€°6G TIPTE 0Z/90/%0 0I0¥ § TAFIOYLS ET¥d ASNIAXT FTOIHAA 000°8€6-0%5-T16S
0% €95 vvZ6e0T 0Z/0T/%0 T SNOIIYDINAWWOD NOISSIN SINIAWAAIOY FONYNALNIVH 000°9€6-0%5-16G
9¢€° LS 0202 HO¥YRW 0Z/T€/€0 ONI LSEND ANOILS HONUNALNIVH/ SEIVATS 000°0€6-0%S-T6G
9€°G¥¥ ‘8L 0202/1€/€0 0Z/10/%0 MUYNIOYS A0 XLID ¥S A0 ALID FA¥ES OI SSENIAVEY 00T LZ6-0%G-16G
HONUNAINIVA 3 SNOILWYEAO 0%s 3deq
aNnd ¥IIYM T6S pung
UNOury 20TOAUIl ©3eJ S90TOAUT JIOPUSA 0S9(  SUTT SDTOAUT IoquNN IO
MDHEHD ¥Hd¥d :HUdAL MOWHD - dIv¥d
AIZITYNYQ0L drtysumo] sewoyl :d9d
020¢/L2/%0 - 0202/10/%0 SAILYA 1SOd 3919 :xesq
ZTI/TIT :9beg dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04d I¥0ddd NOIINFGIMLSII 19 HEOIOANI WY 8%:0T 0202/82/%0



vZ %€9 ‘195 ispung TIY I0d Te3ol
LV 755 ‘8¥ aNQd ASOITE TYAIDINOW 96G Pung
T9°FIT‘9LZ aNnd ¥IIYM T6S Pung
62°G18°G8 aNnd IEMIAS 066G PuUnI N
z0°1Ch ‘€ aNnd X¥Y¥EIT TLZ pund
TL°G0F ¥ juswdoToa®d umojumod 8HZ pung
¥8°686°G¢C IDITOd-ALEIVS OITINd L0OZ pPund
66°€16'¥ SNIVIYddY MIId 90Z pung
ZE8TG'TIE ddd FITI-ATAAYS OITdRd G0Z pund
66°016°F8 aNNd ONIIVIHdO TYIANID TOT Pund
:STe310L pung
JUunoury 8DTOAUI 93BJ 90TOAUT JOPUSA DS9(Q SUTT ©DTOAUT JoquInN 9
MDHEHD ¥EAVA :HEJAL MOHHD - dIvd
AHEZITYNYQOL dtysumo] sewoyl :gqg

[AVEAL

:abeg

0202/L2/%0 - 020Z/T0/%0 SIIVA I1S0Od
dIHSNMOL SVWOHIL Y04 I¥02HY NOILOGIYLSIA T9 HDICANI

TIAIEA :I9Sn
WY 8%:0T 020Z/8Z/%0



04/28/2020 11:52 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
UsGug DERDRE , FROM 04/01/2020 TO 04/28/2020
DB: Thomas Township
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCQOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2020 Debits Credits 04/28/2020
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 10,562.50 843,282.03 826,595.49 27,249.04
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 264,046.22 263,647.79 398.43
CLEARING FUND 10,562.50 1,107,328.25 1,090,243.28 27,647.47
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,057,112.70 10,943.05 195,919.99 872,135.76
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,013,139.56 0.00 0.00 1,013,139.56
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 10,776.61 0.00 0.00 10,776.61
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 1,138,880.01 0.00 0.00 1,138,880.01
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 750,000.00 0.00 0.00 750,000.00
003.400 CERTIFICATE OF DEP CHASE BANK 234,486.37 0.00 0.00 234,486.37
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 4,454,395.25 10,943.05 195,919.99 4,269,418.31
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 146,429.17 0.00 0.00 146,429.17
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 146,430.17 0.00 0.00 146,430.17
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 740,747.70 0.00 64,100.18 676,647.52
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 856,942.27 0.00 9,827.98 847,114.29
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,285,306.03 574 .64 112,103.84 1,173,776.83
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 256,875.60 0.00 0.00 256,875.60
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 610,966.47 0.00 0.00 610, 966.47
ROAD REVOLVING FUND 867,842.07 0.00 0.00 867,842.07
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 83,190.47 0.00 537.71 82,652.76
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,103.34 0.00 0.00 6,103.34
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 478,035.41 0.00 21,474.59 456,560.82
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 683,375.41 0.00 21,474.59 661,900.82
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 776,159.28 58,880.50 117,731.82 717,307.96
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 506,569.77 0.00 0.00 506,569.77
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 106,068.65 0.00 0.00 106,068.65
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 1,984,644.58 0.00 0.00 1,984,644.58
002.386 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSIO 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 463,667.01 0.00 0.00 463,667.01
SEWER FUND 3,955,042.29 58,880.50 117,731.82 3,896,190.97
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 600,700.03 61,737.66 305,768.41 356,669.28
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 3,284.89 0.00 0.00 3,284.89
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 81,343.99 0.00 0.00 81,343.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,568.30 0.00 0.00 246,568.30
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 1,329,619.92 0.00 0.00 1,329,619.92



04/28/2020 11:52 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2

User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2020 TO 04/28/2020
FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2020 Debits Credits 04/28/2020
002.386 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSIO 266,176.00 0.00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 506,234.47 0.00 0.00 506,234.47
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 245,996.98 0.00 0.00 245,996.98
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
WATER FUND 3,531,924.58 61,737.66 305,768.41 3,287,893.83
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 605,773.23 139.32 94,943.51 510,969.04
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 305,492.60 0.00 0.00 305,492.60
MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 911,265.83 139.32 94,943.51 816,461.64

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 17,533,127.91 1,239,603.42 2,012,651.31 16,760,080.02



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
VIA TELECONFERENCE

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a regular meeting of the Township of Thomas Board of Trustees,
will be held on Monday, May 4, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. Michigan Time, via teleconference, at which
time and place a public hearing will be held on the following: DDP Specialty Electronics
Materials US9, LLC, DuPont Healthcare Industries Site, 1635 North Gleaner Road requests that
the Thomas Township Board approve an Industrial Facilities Exemption (IFT) for Real Property
in the amount of $4,791,164.00 for a total construction value of $4,791,164.00. This investment
will retain one hundred ninety (190) jobs and create four (4) jobs.

COMMON LOCATION
DDP Specialty Electronics Materials US 9, LLC, DuPont HIMS site, 1635 North Gleaner Road,
Hemlock, MI 48626.
Parcel 28-12-3-19-1001-000

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
E 2 OF NE ¥4 80 ACRES SEC 19 T12N R3E

Electronic remote access, in accordance with the Michigan Governor’s Executive Order 2020-
15, will be implemented in response to COVID-19 social distancing requirements and Michigan
Governor’s Executive Order 2020-21. The public may participate in the meeting through
GoToMeeting access by phone or computer by using the following link:
https://www.gotomeet.me/ThomasTownship/iftpublic-hearing

You can also dial in using your phone at 1 (872) 240-3311

Access Code: 230-651-901

Written and/or oral comments will also be received by the Thomas Township Office through the
date of the hearing via email and fax (clerk@thomastwp.org or 989-781-0290).

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any
individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting via teleconference. Persons
interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N.
Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at 989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at
least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for
accommodations is not possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the
disabled.

Edward Brosofski
Thomas Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 4, 2020

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Resolution 20-06 to authorize the Industrial Facilities Tax
Abatement (IFT) for DDP Specialty Electronics Materials US9, LLC, DuPont Healthcare
Industries Materials Site (HIMS) for $4,791,164.00 in real property for a period of twelve
(12) years.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The HIMS plant, which is now owned by DuPont, is
located at 1635 North Gleaner Road on the corner of Geddes Road. This plant has
operated at this location, since the 1960°s. HIMS has grown steadily over the last several
years with a series of multi-million dollar investments into the property. With this
project, they will have nearly 200 full time employees at the site. The proposed building
will add more warehousing/docking space and some production area.

The Policy Committee recommends approval after scoring the proposed IFT and found
that its point total authorized a twelve (12) year abatement. The abatement is for a 50%
reduction in the taxable value of the total investment over the twelve (12) year period.
HIMS would still pay 50% of the taxes owed on the investment during that time.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 20-06,
[FT Scoring Sheet and IFT application.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Resolution 20-06 to authorize the
Industrial Facilities Tax Abatement (IFT) for DDP Specialty Electronics Materials US9,
LLC, DuPont Healthcare Industries Materials Site (HIMS) for $4,791,164.00 in real
property for a period of twelve (12) years.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes, due to conference call meeting plan.




RESOLUTION 20-06
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVING
INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 4th day of
May, 2020 at 7 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

RESOLUTION APPROVING AN APPLICATION (20-06) FROM DDP SPECIALTY
ELECTRONICS MATERIALS US 9, LLC, DUPONT HIMS SITE 1635 NORTH GLEANER
ROAD FOR AN INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE FOR A NEW
FACILITY.

WHEREAS, DDP Specialty Electronics Materials US 9, LLC, DuPont HIMS site at 1635 North
Gleaner Road, Hemlock, MI 48623, has filed an application for an Industrial Facilities
Exemption Certificate with respect to an expansion facility to be built within the Industrial
Development District, which was created by Board approval on April 7, 1980.

WHEREAS, before acting on said application, the Thomas Township Board held a public
hearing on May 4, 2020, via teleconference, at 7:00 p.m., at which hearing the Applicant, the
Assessor and a representative of the affected taxing units were given written notice and were
afforded an opportunity to be heard on said application; and

WHEREAS, construction of the facility and installation of new machinery and equipment had
not begun earlier than six (6) months before February 24, 2020, the date of the acceptance of the
application for the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate; and

WHEREAS, completion of the facility is calculated to and will at the time of issuance of the
certificate have the reasonable likelihood to create 4 new jobs in Thomas Township; and

WHEREAS, the aggregate SEV of real and personal property exempt from ad valorem taxes
within Thomas Township, after granting this certificate, will exceed 5% of an amount equal to
the sum of the SEV of the unit, plus the SEV of personal and real property thus exempted.



20-06 DDP/DUPONT HIMS IFT 2020 Request
Page 2 of 3

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Township Board of the Township of Thomas
that:

1. The Township Board finds and determines that the granting of the Industrial
Facilities Exemption Certificate considered together with the aggregate amount of
certificates previously granted and currently in force under Act No. 198 of the
Public Acts of 1974 and Act No. 255 of the Public Acts of 1978, shall not have
the effect of substantially impeding the operation of Thomas Township, or
impairing the financial soundness of a taxing unit which levies ad valorem
property taxes in Thomas Township.

2. The application of DDP Specialty Electronics Materials US 9 LL.C, DuPont
HIMS site, 1635 North Gleaner Road, Hemlock, MI 48626 for an IFT Certificate
with respect to a new facility to be acquired and installed on the following
described parcel of real property situated within the Hemlock Semiconductor
Industrial Development District as established by Township Board action on
April, 7, 1980, to wit:

COMMON LOCATION

Dow Corning Corporation, HIMS site, 1635 North Gleaner Road, Hemlock, MI 48626.
Parcel 28-12-3-19-1001-000

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
E 1/2 OF NE 1/4 -- 80 ACRES SEC 19 T12N R3E
Be and the same is hereby approved.

3 The Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate when issued shall be and remain
in force and effect for a period of 12 years after completion.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:




20-06 DDP/DUPONT HIMS IFT 2020 Request
Page 3 of 3

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, Edward Brosofski, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby,
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township
at the regular meeting of said Board held on May 4, 2020, at which meeting a quorum was
present, by a roll call vote of said members as hereinbefore set forth; that said resolution
was ordered to take immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



1 11 VY

U Re jo—

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 4, 2020

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve hiring Lynda Thayer as the part-time Nature
Center/Preserve Coordinator.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Over the course of the last sixteen years approximately,
we have been working toward the moment when Thomas Township will own and operate
both a Nature Center and Nature Preserve along the Tittabawassee River. Progress has
been hampered by the challenges of cleaning the dioxin out of the river under the
oversight of both the EPA and MDEQ (EGLE). In spite of this, we have plodded along
with the acquisition of multiple contiguous parcels that have been put together as one
large site covering roughly 80 acres in size now. The most recent acquisition was the
13.6 acre Holy Cross Services parcel that we just closed on last week.

Now own the old Heritage Insurance building outright, we will be transitioning it into the
Thomas Township Nature Center. We are hoping to have the interior of the building
demolished yet this summer to be able to start demonstrating how it can become the
Nature Center. As we continue on this journey to create an amazing asset in our
community and region that will bring endless years of outdoor recreation, we are faced
with the very real challenge of how to acquire the funding support needed and develop
the overall plan, as well as the detailed plans for making all of this a reality while keeping
up with the rest of the demands of our jobs. Hopefully, this is where the Nature Center
Coordinator (NCC) comes in. This is a part-time position of approximately 20
hours/week at the pay rate of $12/hour.

The NCC will grow and transition their job responsibilities parallel with the development
of both the Center and the Preserve. Initially, for the first two years most likely, the NCC
will be the primary person to coordinate our fund raising efforts and to develop the
contacts with funds to support our project. Then, in the latter part of the second year and
into the third year, the NCC will work on remodel plans, Preserve plans and all of the
other overall construction needs to physically build the Preserve and remodel the building
into a Nature Center. And, once the construction is complete, I would see this same
individual transitioning into the Nature Center/Preserve Director overseeing the hiring of



Page 2 of 2
May 4, 2020
Lynda Thayer

staff, developing programming, creating displays and the myriad of other tasks that I
cannot even begin to imagine at this point.

John and I have had two interview/conversations with Lynda and we both feel that she
truly is the right person for the job. She contacted us first with an interest in filling some
role with the new outdoor recreation space that we are creating. In talking with her, she
has the interest and energy that this position will need, and the personality and talent to
work with the wide range of individuals and groups need to make this a success. The
Personnel Committee is also recommending her to fill this role for the Township. The
problem that John and I have is consistently having the time to dedicate to all of these
tasks. While we may have a few hours one week, it may be three weeks before we are
able to get back to it such that every effort has to start and stop over and over again. It’s
just not productive or efficient. With Lynda on our team, we believe that she can bring
the consistency that this project needs to be successful.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve hiring Lynda Thayer as the part-time
Nature Center/Preserve Coordinator.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes, due to conference call meeting rules.




